
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELH 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001 

No: F.6/DFS/MS/WZ/2022/7 S Dated: 12-
To 

Prof. Nirmal Jindal. 

Officiating Principal. Satyawati College. 
Ashok Vihar. Phase- Il1, Delhi- 110052. 

Sub.:-Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o the Auditorium Building, Satyawati 
College. Ashok Vihar Phase-1I, New Delhi-52 

Sir. 
This is in reference 

e-mail dated 15.11.2022 vide ID 
to your 

principal@ satvawati.du.ac.in on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you 

that the auditorium building was inspected by the officers concerned of this department in the 

presence of Sh. Kamal Kumar, manager on 29.11.2022 to check the status of the fire safety 

arrangements already provided in the building. 

During the course of inspection, it was observed that the building is comprised of ground & 

first floor only served by two staircases having width 1.5 mts each. Fire safety arrangements 
such as fire extinguishers, first aid hose reel, riser system, detection system, MOEFA, fire pump, 

etc. found provided. However, following shortcomings were observed: 

1. Fire check door found removed. 
2. Width of door is less than required width of 1.5 mts. 

Foot lights of the auditorium found non-functional. 

4. Longitudinal and side gangways shall be maintained as per Cinematograph Act. 
3. 

In view of the above shortcomings, fire safety certificate cannot be renewed at this stage & 

rejected. You are advised to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under intimatjon to this 

department. 
Yours faithfully 

Dy. B MYu 

Dy. Chief Fire Ofticer 
West Zone 

(Dharampal BNhrdwaj) 
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